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PAQUETTE, ARTHUR H (ATTOPS)

From: Hagemeyer, Jeremy [isremy.hagemeyer@psc.mo.gov] Aprl;-I";EEOOB
Sent:  Wednesday, April 02, 2008 10:09 AM Data Center

To: PAQUETTE, ARTHUR H (ATTOPS) Missouri Public
Service Commision
Subject: SNET America, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Long Distance East 2007 Annual Report to the Missouri Public
Service Commission

Thank you for submitting your 2007 Annual Repart to the Missouri Public Service Commission.
As a result ot my follow-up review | have identified the following item that must be corrected:

« The company's name was incorrectly listed. The report must include any d/b/a names on
each line requesting the company's name. Qur records indicate the company's current
certificated name is SNET America, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Long Distance East. The name
currently tisted on the report will need to be changed to reflect this.

A response for this item is required in order to show your report as complete and remove it
from deficiency status.

You must resubmit the annual report with the appropriate changes to the Data Center as
listed below. The resubmission must include the number assigned to your report as listed
below (BMAR-2008-0649) in order for it to be properly entered into the system. Also, an email

response informing me of your resubmission would be helpful, so that t may ctose your case
number.

Your prompt attention to resolving this matter will be appreciated. The Missouri Public Service
Commission’s rules within chapter 3 of 4 CSR 240 state that a utility company that receives a
notice that deficiencies exist in the information provided in the annual report shail respond to
that notice within 20 days or the utility company is subject to a penalty of $100 for each day
that it is tate in filing its response to the deficiency.

Should you have any questions or need assistance in this process, you may call me at (314}
877-2778 ext 230 or communicate via emai at jeremy.hagemeyer@psc.mo.gov.

The information should be mailed to:

Missouri Pubtic Service Commission
Atin: Data Center

_For package detivery:
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 65101
For US mait:

P.0O. Box 360

4/2/2008
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Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Please reference the following identification number when contacting the Missouri Public
Service Commission concerning your report: BMAR-2008-0649.

A COMPANY RESPONSE TO THE ABOVE DEFICIENCY IS REQUIRED.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Hagemeyer

Utility Regulatory Auditor

Missouri Public Service Commission
(314) 877-2778 ext. 230

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, it any, is intended only for the person
ar entity ta which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish {o
receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

4/2/2008



SNET America, Inc. DBA AT&T Long Distance - East

Company Full Certificated Name (Do not abbreviate and include any Commission approved
AKA/DBA/ ictitious Name, if applicable.)

AT&T

Parent Company Name (if applicable; Do not abbreviate.)

COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER
and / or
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER

ANNUAL REPORT
TO THE
MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

For the Calendar Year of
January 1 - December 31, 2007

Please choose one of the following filing options:

X Public submission

Non-Public submission (Highly Confidential / Filed Under Seal)
For this filing to be considered Highly Confidential,
additional submission of materials is required pursuant
to Commission rule 4 CSR 240-3.540, Section 392.2140,
RSMo., and/or Section 393.140, RSMo.




CLEC-IXC
Apnual Report of SNET America, Inc. DBA AT&T Long Distance - East

for the calendar year of January 1 - December 31, 2007
1. State in foll the exact "certificated’ name of the Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) and/or
Interexchange Telecommunications Carrier (IXC):

(Do not abbreviate; yet include any Commission approved AKA/DBA/Fictitious Name, if applicable.)
SNET America, Inc, dba AT&T Long Distance - East

State in full the parent company name of the Utility Company, if applicable (do not abbreviate):

AT&T
2. State in full the company's information below:
310 Orange Street 203-865-0123
Company Street Address Telephone Number
Suiic 3B6 203-863-2035
Company Mailing Address Fax Number
New Haven CT 06510 aplasbibatt.eom
City State Zip *E-Mail Address

3. Is the uiility certificated as a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier? 1f yes, state effective date {contained
in Commission Order approving) of certification by the MO Public Service Commission and associated
case number (original certificate or merger/name change if name on tariff affected):

Date (¢.g. 00/60/0000): Case No.:

4. Is the utility certificated as a Interexchange Telecommunications Carrier? If yes, state effective date
(comained in Commission Order approving) of certification by the MO Public Service Commission and
associated case number (original certificate or merger/name change if name on tariff affected):

Date (e.g. 00/00/0000): $/14/2006 Case No.: TA-2007-0041

Was the company certificated in Missouri under any other name(s)? If yes, please provide all names and
time periods involved since the original certification:

Na

6. This Competitive Local Exchange/Interexchange Telecommunications Carrier is a:

‘ Corporation Sole Proprietorship LP

!I Partnership LLC Other - Explain
(Check box with an X))
If different than certificated name listed above (e.g. parent carporation name) or if 'Other' is identified,
explain:

7+ State in full the name, strect address, telephone number, and e-mail address* of the company personnel
or third-party preparer completing this Annual Report:

Arthur Paquette 203-865-0123

Name Telephone Number
310 Orange Street 203-865-0123

Street Address Fax Number
Suite 3B6 api49BE st com
Mailing Address ¥i-mail Address
New Haven, CT 06510
City State Zip

* Required if available. State n/a (not available) if no e-mail address is available.
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CLEC-IXC

Annual Report of SNET America, Inc. DBA AT&T Long Distance - East

for the calendar year of January 1 - December 31, 2007

8. Under the laws of which state is thc'Competitive Local Exchange/Interexchange
Telecommunications Carrier organized:

Connecticut

% Whether a corporation or nol, give the particulars called for below concerning the principal or

general officers of the Competitive Local Exchange/Interexchange Telecommunications Carrier
at the end of the year. Please include an additional sheet, if enough space is not provided on this
page, to completely provide the requested information.

Date Office

Assumed Title of General Officer Name of Person Holding Office
11/15/07 President Charles R Rogers
11/15/07 Treasurer Charles P Allen
11/15/47 Secretary Alfred Brunetti

10. Please provide a listing of all mergers, consolidations, and reorganizations, completed during the
last year.

Moy
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CLEC-IXC

Annual Report of SNET America, Inc. DBA AT&T Long Distance - East

for the calendar year of Januvary 1 - December 31, 2007

11. Please provide the following information concerning Total Company and gross intrastate
operating revenues (i.e., Missouri Jurisdictional) for this Calendar Year: 2007

Revenues: Total Company MO Jurisdictional
Opecrating Revenues* from Telecommunication Services $147,017,041 333
Access Fee Revenues
Federal USF Subsidies
State USF Subsidies
Other Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES $147,017,041 $33

Completion of both columns in this table

MO Jurisdictional should match Statement of Revenue is required.

(MoPSC Assessment)

* Missouri Revised Statutes §386.020(53)

(53) "Telecommunications service", the transmission of information by wire, radio, optical cable, electronic impulses, or
other similar means. As used in this definition, "information” means knowledge or intelligence represented by any form of
writing, signs, signals, pictures, sounds, or any other symbols. Telecocmmunications service does not include:

(a) The rent, sale, lease, or exchange for other value received of customer premises equipment except for customer
premises equipment owned by a telephone company certificated or otherwise authorized to provide telephone service
prior 10 September 28, 1987, and provided under tariff or in inventory on January 1, 1983, which must be detarified no
later than December 31, 1887, and thereafter the provision of which shall not be a telecommunications service, and

except for customer premises equipment owned or provided by a telecommunications company and used for answering
911 or emergency calls;

{b) Answering services and paging services;
(c) The offering of radio communication services and facilities when such services and facilities are provided under a

license granted by the Federal Communications Commission under the commercial mobile radio services rules and
reguiations;

{d) Services provided by a hospital, hotel, motel, or other similar business whose principal service is the provision of
tempoarary lodging through the owning or operating of message switching or billing equipment solely for the purpose of
providing at a charge telecommunications services to its temporary patients or guests;

(e) Services provided by a private telecommunications system;

(f} Cable television service;

{g) The installation and maintenance of inside wire within a customer's premises;
(h) Electronic publishing services; or

(iy Services provided pursuant to a broadcast radio or television license issued by the Federal Communications
Commission;
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CLEC-IXC Annual Report of SNET America, Inc. DBA AT&T Long Distance - East

for the calendar year of January 1 - December 31, 2007

12. Local Exchange Carriers Federal/State Low-Income/Disabled Universal Service Fund
Subscribers
Background and Purpose: To ascertain on a monthly basis the number of subscribers
being provided federal and/or Missouri low-income/disabled support as being reported to

USAC (federal support, Form 497) and the fund admipistrator of the Missouri programs
(Missouri support).

Calendar Year 2007

Month

January

Number of

Number of

Missouri Low Income
subscribers

Missouri Disabled
subscribers

o

0

February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL:
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A registered official company representative is authorized to submit this Annual Report in the Missouri Public Service
Commission's Electronic Filing and Information System (EFIS) once the form has been completed in its entirety and notarized. All
seals must be present, if applicable. After submitting the Annual Report through EFIS, you will receive a BMAR (confirmation)
number. Indicate that BMAR number on the original and retain for your records (pursuant to Sections 432.200 through 432.295
RSMo).

CLEC-IXC Annual Report of SNET America, Inc. DBA AT&T Long Distance - East
for the calendar year of January 1 - Decernber 31, 2007

|

VERIFICATION

The foregoing report must be verified by the oath of the President, Treasurer, General Manager or Receiver of the company.
The oath required may be taken before any petson authorized to administer an oath (Notary Public) by the laws of the State in
which the same is taken.

OATH
State Of Connecticut }
fl
} SS;
County Of New Haven }
Arthur Paquette makes oath and says that

Name of Affiant {Company Official/Represcntative)

sthe is Regulatory Manager
Official Title of the Affiant {Company Oificial/Representative)

of SNET America, Inc.

Exact Legal Title or Name of the Respondent (Cerlificated Company Name)
that sthe has examined the foregoing report; that to the best of his or her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of
fact contained in the said report are true and the said report is a correct stalement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent.

from 1Jan . 2007 , to and including L~ 31-Dec, 2007
Month/Day Year onth/Day Year

e
\/-SignMMMM Official/Representative)

Subscribed and sworn 10 before me, a notary public in and for the
CT - Newn

State and County above named, this  Haven % gwaj_- QQ 22;
My Commission expires Mﬂaﬂirmwc
Y CORMAISEIOR *

Lhebimpis) Haken

Signature of Notary Public

Missouri Revised Statutes § 392.210 or §393.140

If not utilizing EFI3, the original must be completed in its entirety, notarized (all applicable seals must be present) and mailed to:
Data Center

Missourt Public Service Commission

200 Madison Street, Suite 100

Jefferson City, MO 65101 (P.Q. Box 360, 65102-0360)





